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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2002 11:31 AM
To: Lorena Holley

Subject: RE: 010812-WS - New River Ranch

Okay. | guess as long as we have that receiver's address it's okay.

Thanks.

From: Lorena Holley

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2002 11:04 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 010812-WS - New River Ranch

no. | have never spoken with him. He is the previous owner of the utility, and when that docket was opened, a bank had
already foreclosed on the company and had a receiver in place. | got his name and address from previous letters that

had been sent to him by staff.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Filynn

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2002 11:01 AM
To: Lorena Holley

Subject: RE: 010812-WS - New River Ranch

Do you have a phone number for him?

----- Original Message-----

From: Lorena Holley

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2002 10:59 AM
To: Kay Flynn; Kathy Kaproth

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: 010812-WS - New River Ranch

that is the last address | have for him in my file.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2002 10:56 AM
To: Lorena Holley; Kathy Kaproth

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: 010812-WS - New River Ranch

| 3996 0%

We are getting returned mail for Brian Sparks in this docket, and he's a party. The address we have is

3200 River Ranch Road #469
River Ranch FL 33867

We weren't able to locate a phone number for him so we could call and inquire.

o 193000
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Does anyone have a current, correct address for him?

Kay





